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From: James R. Carpenter [jim@carpenteraustin.com]

Sent:  Monday, February 23, 2009 12:56 PM

To: Ronnie McDonald (ronnie.mcdonald@co.bastrop.tx.us); Dildy, Lee
Subject: State of Texas Leadership Briefing

Judge, and Commissioner,;

| wanted to check on your availability for this Thursday meeting with the representatives
of the Governor, Lt. Governor and Speaker and the teams from the Governor's offices of
Aerospace and Aviation and the Economic Development Bank. In previous meetings
the Governor and Lt. Governor have asked us what they can do to help us get the
Central Texas Airport project developed. We will discuss the Bill that we presented but
will explore other available financial tools the State has available to assist us. Please let
me know if you can attend.

Best regards;

Jim Carpenter

President

CA| Carpenter & Associutes, Inc,
Commercial & Industrial Real Estate
925-B South Capital of Texas Hwy, Suite 115
Austin, Tx 78746

Office: 512.306.9993

Cell: 512.940.9159

Fax: 512 306.9494

wWivw_carpenterausuin com

From: Larty Silvey [mailto:Isilvey@governor.state.tx.us]
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2009 4:03 PM

To: 'James R. Carpenter’

Cc: Keith Graf; Joe Magruder

Subject: Leadership Briefing

Jim,
Per our conversation, we have a meeting set with representatives from the Governor’s Office, the Lt.

Governor’s Office and our Office of Economic Development as follows:

10/21/2010



1Y o v o

Date: Thursday, February 26, 2009
Time: 2:15p.m.

Place: 221E. 11t Street, Fourth Floor (tell the security guard you are here for a meeting in our office)
I expect to get a confirmation from the Speaker’s Office as well.

Because these guys are pressed for time during the legislative session, they would appreciate a 30-minute
briefing much more than a longer one!

We have a projector if you need to plug in a laptop. If you need anything else, let me know.
See you next week.

Larry

Larry Silvey

Manager, Aviation Development
Office of the Governor

Economic Development & Tourism
P.O. Box 12428

Austin, TX 78711-2428
512.936.4828 (W)

512.936.0303 (F)
larry.silvey@governor.state.tx.us

Relocating to or expanding in Texas means adding a competitive advantage. Under Gov. Rick
Perry’s leadership, the business climate in Texas consistently ranks among the best in the
United States.
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